# ANGELLEXA LAURA JOVANKA

JULY 1ST, 2000.

P PASIRKALIKI, BANDUNG.

### **PROFILE**

My name is Angellexa Laura Jovanka, you can call me Angel. I had extensive experience. Its giving me varied skills and the ability to work with many different type of people. Also, I love to learn new things and apply my knowledge and skills for continuous improvement. I'm a great communicator, a good listener, good at team work and individual and I believe I could fit easily into the team.



#### CONTACT

WA / Phone : 082211813377 Instagram : @angellexaa

E-mail:

angellexalauraj@gmail.com

## **EDUCATION**

 SMAN 3 SUBANG Social Sciences
2015 - 2018

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Kopi Janji Jiwa as Barista August 2020 - February 2021

Starbucks Indonesia as Barista & Cashier (Coffee Master) May 2021 - Now

# **SKILLS**

- I can remember over 30 drinks and make 50 100 orders per shift by customer customization
- Responsible for daily income management omset to Rp. 50.000.000 per day
- Offer 20+ different kinds of food and drinks and a monthly promotion
- Explain the history of coffee and explain how to get a good coffee brewing techniques are to customer
- Well memorize 50+ beverage recipes and the Seasonal beverage too
- Making a good coffee to satisfied customer
- Well customer service and communication
- Well Operated and handle a System
- Able to used Ms. Office, Ms. Excel, SpreadSheet

# ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

- Staff Event in Inagurasi International Relations 18
- Staff Event in T-REX (Event of BEM Community Division 18)
- Mentor in BookBarter.id
- Member of Badan Eksekutif Mahasiswa (Community Division)
- · Secretary in Cheerleader Team
- · Mayourette in Marching Band